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From: Floodandwater <Floodandwater@northamptonshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 September 2018 13:41

To: Planning Policy

Subject: RE: Settlements and Countryside Local Plan Part 2 - Proposed Submission 

Consultation (Regulation 19) 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Tom 

Thank you for consulting us on the above Settlements and Countryside Local Plan Part 2. We would refer you to our 

previous response dated 15/01/2018 and as such we have no additional comments to make. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Malcolm Ball 

Technician 

 
Surface Water Drainage Assessment Team 
 

Phone: 01604 367805 
Email: swdrainage@northamptonshire.gov.uk 
Web: www.floodtoolkit.com  
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From:Malcolm Ball
Sent:Mon, 15 Jan 2018 08:52:39 +0000Received: from ddcmailgw.daventrydc.gov.uk (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1]) by localhost (Email Security Appliance)
with SMTP id 8D62216A062_A5C6BD7B; Mon, 15 Jan 2018 08:52:39 +0000 (GMT)Received: from VL
To: Tom James
Cc: Planning Policy
Subject: Daventry District Settlements and Countryside Local Plan Part 2 – Emerging Draft Consultation
Importance: Normal

Dear Tom
Thank you for consulting us on the Emerging Daventry Local Plan. Having reviewed the documents we wish to commend the authors for their recognition of flood risk
management policies and practices and the role flood risk management undertakes in the development of sustainable places by reducing flood risk. With adaption to climate
change and the mitigation of flood risk within Objective 1 of the plan there is then a continuous stream of references to SuDS, the SFRA and the requirement for the assessment of
flood risk. The inclusion of section 9.8, Local Flood Risk, is particularly welcome.
We have no further comment to make.

Malcolm Ball
Flood and Water Management Team
Northamptonshire County Council
1 Angel Square
4 Angel Street
Northampton NN1 1ED
Email: floodandwater@northamptonshire.gov.uk
Web: www.floodtoolkit.com
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